
 
 

DATE: December 8, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Determine Commission meeting schedule for 2017 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Public Arts Commission (PAC) holds its regular meetings on the fourth Thursday of each month 
beginning at 5:00 p.m. in the Community Meeting Chambers. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The following is a proposed list of meeting dates for 2017: 
 
July 26, 2017 
March 2, 2017 
March 23, 2017 
April 27, 2017 
May 25, 2017 
June 22, 2017 
July 27, 2017 
August 24, 2017 
September 28, 2017 
October 26, 2017 
December 14, 2017 
 
The regular meeting in November falls on the same day as the Thanksgiving Holiday and the regular 
meeting in December falls during the winter holidays, as such, a special meeting held in between the 
two dates is recommended, as has been done in the past.  In addition, the February meeting falls 
during the winter school break and therefore it is proposed that the meeting be moved back one week.


